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The Oberdorf Jewish Cemetery
For over 300 years the Jews in Oberdorf buried their dead in the Jewish 
cemetery in Wallerstein. After Wallerstein fell to the Kingdom of Bavaria 
in 1806, the Jews in Oberdorf, located in the Kingdom of Württemberg, 
founded their own cemetery in 1825.

The National Socialists desecrated the cemetery in 1943 and again in 
1945, when Oberdorf inhabitants and school-aged youngsters billeted 
out from Stuttgart knocked over and destroyed gravestones.

There are still 479 gravestones in the cemetery. The fi rst burial was in 
1825. The last person buried here was a Polish Jew, one of many “dis-
placed persons,” i. e. those carried off by the Nazis to do slave labor, who 
died in 1948.

Two of the seven rabbis who served in Oberdorf are buried in the ceme-
tery: Jakob Oberdorfer (1807 – 1884) who held this position from 1861 to 
1884, and Dr. Hermann Kroner (1870 – 1930) who was rabbi from 1897 to 
1930. The inscription on his granite gravestone reads: “Here rests your 
body but may your spirit live on in people and actions.” Manufacturer 
and Commerce Councilor Karl Weil (1879 – 1935) is probably the most 
renowned Oberdorf Jew buried here. On the occasion of his 50th birth-
day he was named honorary citizen of Oberdorf for his service to the 
community as well as to public welfare and charity. Today a street is 
named after him.

According to Jewish tradition, graves are not decorated with fl owers. 
The deceased are buried in single graves arranged in the order of their 
death. Family plots are the exception.

Der jüdische Friedhof von Oberdorf

Über einen Zeitraum von 300 Jahren beerdigten die Oberdorfer 
Juden ihre Toten auf dem jüdischen Friedhof in Wallerstein. 
Als Wallerstein 1806 an das Königreich Bayern fi el, legten die 
zum Königreich Württemberg gehörigen Juden von Oberdorf 1825 
ihren eigenen Friedhof an.

1943 und 1945 wurde der Friedhof von Nationalsozialisten ge-
schändet. Bei der zweiten Schändung warfen Oberdorfer und aus-
quartierte Stuttgarter Schüler Grabsteine um und zerstörten sie.

Auf dem Friedhof gibt es noch 479 Grabsteine. Die erste Beerdi-
gung fand 1825 statt. Als Letzter wurde 1948 ein polnischer Jude 
bestattet, der zu den „Displaced Persons“, Zwangsverschleppte 
und Zwangsarbeiter des NS-Regimes, gehörte.

Auf dem Friedhof sind zwei der sieben Rabbiner, die in Oberdorf 
gewirkt haben, beerdigt: Jakob Oberdorfer (1807 – 1884) war 
zwischen 1861 und 1884 Rabbiner in Oberdorf. Dr. Hermann 
Kroner (1870 – 1930) übte sein Amt als Rabbiner in Oberdorf von 
1897 bis 1930 aus. Auf seinem Grabstein aus Granit ist zu lesen: 
„Hier ruhe dein Körper, doch dein Geist wirke weiter im Men-
schen und in Werken.“ Fabrikant und Kommerzienrat Karl Weil 
(1879 – 1935) ist der wohl bekannteste Oberdorfer Jude, der hier 
beerdigt wurde. Er erhielt für seine Verdienste um die Gemeinde 
sowie die Wohlfahrtspfl ege und Wohltätigkeit anlässlich seines 50. 
Geburtstags die Ehrenbürgerschaft Oberdorfs. Heute ist auch eine 
Straße nach ihm benannt.

Nach jüdischer Tradition werden die Gräber nicht mit Blumen 
geschmückt. Die Einzelgräber sind in der Reihenfolge des 
 Todesdatums angelegt. Familiengräber bilden die Ausnahme. 
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Der jüdische Friedhof Oberdorf 
befi ndet sich im Eigentum der 
Israelitischen Religionsgemeinde 
Stuttgart und wird von der Stadt 
 Bopfi ngen gepfl egt. Er kann nach 
Anmeldung bei der ehemaligen 
Synagoge Oberdorf (Lange Straße 13, 
Tel. 07362 - 80 1 - 26) oder beim 
Liegenschaftsamt der Stadt Bopfi ngen 
(Marktplatz 1, Tel. 07362 - 80 14 4) 
besichtigt werden.

Männer werden gebeten, eine 
Kopfbedeckung zu tragen. Aus 
religiösen Gründen ist die Besich-
tigung des Friedhofs am Samstag 
(Schabbat) und an jüdischen Feier-
tagen nicht möglich.

The Oberdorf Jewish cemetery 
is owned by the Israelitische Reli-
gions gemeinde Stuttgart and is 
maintained by the Town of Bopfi n-
gen. It can be viewed by appoint-
ment. Please contact the old Ober-
dorf synagogue (Lange Strasse 13, 
tel. +49 (0)7362 - 80 12 6) or the 
Liegenschaftsamt Bopfi ngen (Markt-
platz 1, tel. +49 (0) 7362 - 80 14 4).

Men are kindly requested to 
cover their heads when visiting the 
cemetery. For religious reasons it is 
not possible to enter the cemetery 
on Saturdays (Sabbath) and Jewish 
holidays.
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